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July 3, 2003 	
r11 

?03aA.2-~~ \.0 
:;t...Florida Public Service Commission u

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Application Form for Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Service Between Points 
Within the State of Florida 
Motion Telecom, Inc. 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Motion Telecom, Inc. is applying for a new Certificate of Authority. 

We request that this application be expedited that on April 4, 2003, Motion Telecom, Inc. (Motion) acquired 
substantially of the assets ofUnivance Telecommunications, Inc. (Univance) in a Section 363(b) Bankruptcy sale. 
Motion Telecom, Inc. entered into a Management Agreement with Univance, which provides that Motion is the 
manager ofUnivance's business Wltil receiving the necessary regulatory approvals. This Management Agreement 
expires on September 1,2003. 

The attached enclosures contain an original plus 6 copies of the application and tariff as required by the 
Commission. Also enclosed are an additional copy and a self-addressed stamped envelope for the return of a 
stamped copy to our office. 

If you need additional information, or have any questions, please contact me at (303) 784-5329. Thank you for your 
assistance in this matter. 

Barbara H. Vonderheid 
Chief Legal Officer IGeneral COWlsel 
Motion Telecom, Jnc. 
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1. 	 TIlls is an application for"[ (check one): 

(X) 	 Original certificate (new company). 

() 	 Approval of transfer of existing certificate: Example, a non-certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the onginaJ 
certificate of authority. 

() 	 Approval of as.signment of existing certificate: Example, a certi ficated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the certificate of 
authority ofthat company. 

() 	 Approval of transfer of control: Example, a company purchases 51 % of a 
certificated company. The Commission must approve the new controlling 
entity. 

2. 	 Name ofcompany: 

Motion Telecom, Inc. 

3. 	 Name under which applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

Motion Telecom, Inc. 

4. 	 OfficiaJ mailing address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state, zip 
code): 

7101 South Fulton Street Suite 200 

Englewood, CO 80112 

5. 	 Florida address (including street name & number, post office box, city , state zip code): 

Registered Agent Legal Services, Inc. 

1333 North Duval Street 


Tallahassee, FL 32302 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25 .24-470, 
25-24.471 , and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 2 



6. Select type of business your company will be conducting {"(check all that apply); 

( ) 	 Facilities-based carrier - company owns and operates or plans to 
own and operate telecommunications switches and transmission 
facili ties in Florida. 

( ) 	 Operator Service P rovider - company provi des or plans to provide 
alternative operator services for IXCs; or to11 operator services to call 
aggregator locations; or clearinghouse services to bill such caUs. 

(X ) 	 ReseUer - company has or plans to have one or more switches but 
primarily leases the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own 
customer base for services used. 

( ) 	 SwitcbJess Rebiller - company has no switch or transmission facilities 
but may have a billing computeT. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk 
discounts from underlying carrier. RebiJls end users at a rate above its 
discount but generally below the rate end users would pay for 
unaggregated traffic. 

() Multi-Location Discount Aggregator - company contracts with 
unaffiliated entities to obtain bulk/volume discounts under multi-location 
discount plans from certain underlying carners. then offers resold service 
by enrolling unaffiliated customers. 

( X ) 	 Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person or entity that purchases 800 
access from an underlying carrier or unaffiliated entity for use with 
prepaid debit card service and/or encodes the cards with personal 
identification numbers. 

7. 	 Structure of organization; 

( ) Individuru 	 ( ) Corporation 
( X ) Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership 
( ) General Partnership ( ) Limited Partnership 
( )Otber _____________________________ 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24·470, 
25-24.471 , and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 3 



______________________________________ __ 

8. 	 U individuaL provide: 

Name:___________________________________________ 

Tide:,_____.,....--___________________________ 
Addr~: 

City/StatelZip:___________________ 

Telephone No.: _____________ Fax No.:, ___________ 
Internet E-Mail Address: ______ __________________ 
Internet Website Address: ____ ______ __________ 

9. 	 If incorporated in Florida. provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) 	 The Florida Secretary of State Corporate Registration number: 
F030000021 4 2 

10. 	 If (oreim corporation. provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(8) The Florida Secretary of State Corporate Registration number: 

11. 	 If using fictitious narne-dlb/u, provide proofof compliance with fictitious name statute 
(Chapter 865.09, FS) to operate in FLorida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State fictitious name registration number: 

12. Ifa limited liability partoership, provide proof of registration to operate in Florida: 

(a) Tbe Florida Secretary of State registration Dumber: _____ 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-2,4.480(2). 4 



13 . If a partnership, provide name, title and address of all partners and a copy of the 
partnership agreement. 

Nwne:___________________________________________ 

Title:_____________________ ___~__- _ _ ______ 

Addr~:___________________________________________ 

City/State/Zip:_____- - - _ _________ 

Telephone No.:,________ _____ Fax No.:_____________ 
Internet E -Mail Address:, _______________________________ 
Internet Website Address:_____ __________________ 

14. 	 If a foreilW limited partnership. provide proof of compliance with the foreign 
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169, FS), if applicable. 

(a) The Florida registration number:______________________ 
15. Provide F.E.'. Number (if applicable ):,_ ______________ 

16. 	 Provide the foHowing (if applicable): 

(a) 	 Will the name ofyour company appear on the bill for your services? 
( ) Yes ( )No 

(b) If not, who wiU bill for your services? 

Nome:_____________________________________________ 

Title:__________________________________________ 

Addre~:____________________________--__________ 

City/StatelZip:,___ ___ _ ___________ 

Telepbone No.:,___________ Fax No.:___________ 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471 , and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 5 



__________________________________ 

(c) How is this information provided? 

17. Who will receive the bills for your service? 

( x) Residential Customers (X ) Business Customers 
( ) PATs providers ( ) PATs station end-users 
( ) Hotels & motels ( ) Hotel & motel guests 
( ) Universities ( ) Universities dormitory residents 
( ) Other: (specify), _______ --'­

18. Who will serve as liaison to the Commission with regard to the following? 

(a) The application: 

Name: Barbara H. Vonderheid 


Title:__Chief __________Legal Officer/General_ _ __ _
_ _ _ Counsel_ _ 


r~8: 
7101 South Fulton Street Suite 200 ___
Add 


City/State/Zip: Englewood, CO 80112 


Telephone No.:_ 3 03 7 A L1 5329 Fax No.: 303 - 7 8 4 - 5 3 67 
lnternetE-MaiI Addr~s:bvonderheid@awipcs.com 
Internet Website Address: www.motiontelecom.com 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 6 



(b) Official point or eontact for the ongoing gperations ofthe company: 

Nrune: Barbara H. Vonderheid 

T~e: Chief Legal Officer/General Counsel 

Address: same as above 

City/StatelZip:,__________________ 


Telephone No.!___________ Fax No.:,_ _ _____ 

Internet E-Mail Address:, _ __________ _ _ ___ _ 

Internet Website Address:______ _______ ___ 


(c) Complaints/Inquiries from customers: 

Nwme: Shirlene Anaya 

Title: Customer Care Manager 

Addr~: 7101 South Fulton Street Suite 200 

City/State/Zip: Englewood, CO 8011 2 

Telephone No.: 800-864 -4 30 6 x6 6 31 Fax No.: 303 - 784 -5 3 24 
Internet E-Mail Address: s a naya@awipcs.com 
Internet W ebsi te Address: www.motiontelecom.com 

19. 	 List the states in which 1he applicant: 

(a) 	 has operated as an interexchange telecommunications company. 

See Exhibit 19 

(b) 	 has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange 
telecommunications company. 

See Exhibit 19 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (1 2196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471 , and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2) . 7 



1 

is certificated to operate as an interexchange telecommunications company. 

S e e  Exhibit 1 9  

has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange telecommunications 
compaay and the circumstances involved. 

NA 

(e)  has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications 
statutes and the circumstances involved. 

NA 

( f )  has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, local 
exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the circumstances 
V+-l?7 t+&. 

NA 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (32/QS) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 8 



I 1 

20. Indicate if any ofthe officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders 
have previously been: 

fa) adjudged b;snkrupt, mentally incompetent, or found g d t y  of any felony or of 
any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending proceedmgs. If so, please 
explain. 

Not Applicable 

(b) m officer, drector, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated telephone 
company. If yes, give name of company and relationshp. I f  no longer associated with 
company, give reason why not. 

NO 

2 I. The applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services (check all that 
apply): 

a. MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

b. MTS with route specific rates per minute 

Method of access is FGA 
Metbod of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12106) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480{2). 9 



c.  MTS with statewide flat rates per minute (not distance sensitive) 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

d. MTS far pay telephone service providers 

e. 3lock-of-he calling plan (Reach Out 
Florida, Ring America, etc.). 

f r  X 800 service (toU free) 

g. WATS type service (bulk or volume discount) 

Method of access is via dedicated facilities 
Method of access is via switched facilities 

h. % Prhte  k e  sekces (Channel services) 
(For ex. 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.) 

r. Travel senice 

Method of access is 950 
Method of access is 800 

3-  900 service 

k. Operator services 

Available to presubscribed customers 
Available to non presubscribed customers (for example, to 

patrans of hotels, students in universities, patients in 
hospitals). 

Available to itmates 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 2524.480{2). 10 



I 1 

1. Services included are: 

Station assistance 
Person- to-p erson assistance 
Directory assistance 
Operator veri@ and intempt 
Conference calling 

22. Submit the proposed tariff under which the company plans to begin operation. Use the 
format required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example enclosed). 

See Exhibit 22 

23. Submit the following: 

A. 
company that would indicate sufficient managerial experiences of each. 

B. 
company that would indxate sufficient technical experiences or indicate what campany 
has been contracted to conduct tecMd maintenance. 

Managerial capability; give resumes of employeedofficers of the 

See Exhibit 23 
Technical capability; give resumes of employees/oEcars of the 

See Exhibit 2 3  
c. F~a3dsP1, :spb%$. 

See Exhibit 23 
The application should contain the applicant's audited financial statements for the 
most recent 3 years. If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall 
so be stated. 

The unaudited fmancial statements should be signed by the applicant's chief executive 
officer and chief hancial  officer a f "  - B that the financial statements are true and 
correct and should include: 

1. the balance sheet; 

2. income statement; and 

3. statement of retained earnings. 

NOTE: This documen fation may indude, but is not limited tu, financial 
sfulemenls, a projectedprofrt and loss statement, credit references, 
credit bureau reports, and descrptians of business relationships with 
fmuncial institutions. 

FORM PSWCMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 11 



, 

Further, the following (wluch includes supporting documentation) 
should be provided: 

1. A written exDlanation that the applicant has sdcient financial 
capability to provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed to 
be served. 

2. A written exdamstion that the applicant has sufficient &ancia1 
capability to maintain the requested service. 

3. A written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial. 
capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations. 

T H e  applicant has sufficient financial capability to provide 
the requested service in the geographic area proposed to be served. 
The applicant also has sufficient financial capability to maintain 
t h e  requested services. T h e  applicant also has the financial 
capability t o  meet its lease and ownership obligations which are 
minimal, Attached are the audited financials (2002) for  the parent 
company, Advantage Advisory Service,  I n c .  The parent company would 
be able t o  provide any additional financing above and beyond 
c o l l e c t e d  revenue. 

S e e  Exhibit 24.  

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (1396) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 12 



1. 

2. 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

APPLICANT 14CK.NOWL,EDGMEm STATEMENT 

RErGffLATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that all telephone companies must 
pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of - IS of onmercent of its gross operating 
revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a 
company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required. 

APPLICATION FEE: I understand that a non-refundable application 
fee of $250.00 must be submitted with the application. 

r 

Barbara H. Vonderheid 
Print Name Signature 

C h i e f  Legal  Officer/General Counsel 6/30/03 
Tide 9Ete 

3 0 3 -  7 8 4 - 5 3 2 9 303-784-5367 
Telephone No. Fax No. 

Address: 7101 South  Fulton Street Suite 200  

Enqlewood, CO 801 1 2  

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.480(2). 13 



THIS PAGE lWlJST BE CQMPLETED AND SIGNED 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security ofthe customefs 
deposits and advance payments may be provided in m e  of the following ways (applicant., please f 
check one): 

( ) The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect 
payments for service more than one month in advance. 

( X ) The applicant intends to collect deposits andlor advance 
payments for more than m e  month's service and will file and 
maintain a surety bond with the Commission in an amount 
equal to the current balance of deposits and advance 
payments in excess of one month. 

(The bond must accompany the application.) 

Chief Leqal  O f f i c e d G e n e r a l  Counsel 6/30/03 
Title Date 

303-784-5367  3 0 3 - 7 8 4  = w 2 9  
Telephone No. Fax No. 

Address: 710.1 South F u l t o n  Street  S u i t e  200  

Englewood, CO 80112 

FORM PSCCMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480{2). 14 



* 

THIS PAGE MVST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

AFFIDAVIT 

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, attest to the accuracy of the 
laformation contained in this application and attached documents and that the applicant has the 
technical expertise, r"gerial. ability, and hancial capability to provide interexchange 
telecommunications service in the State af Florida. I have read the foregoing and declare that, to 
the best of my knowledge and belief, the infixmation is true and correct. I attest that I have the 
authority to sign on behalf of my company and agree to comply, now and in the future, with all 
applicable Commission. rules and orders. 

Further, I am aware that, pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, 
"Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a pubfic 
servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second 
degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 and s. 775.083." 

Barbara H. Vonderheid 
Print Name Signature 

Chief Legal Officer/General Counsel 6 / 3 0 / 0 3  

Title Date 

303-784-5329  303-784-5367  
h 

Telephone No. Fax No. 

Address: 7101 S o u t h  F u l t o n  Street S u i t e  200  

Englewood, CO 80112 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
2524,471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 15 



4 

CURRENT FLQRIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES 

14pplicant has ( 
Florida. 

) or has not ( x ) previously provided intrastate telecommunications in 

If the answer is has. hlly describe the following: 

a) What services have been provided and when did these services begin? 

b) If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued? 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 
& > / A  A -  f l  

Barbara H. Vonderheid 
Print Name Signature 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 
& > / A  A -  f l  

Barbara H. Vonderheid 
Print Name Signature 

Chief Legal Officer/General Counsel  6 / 3 0 / 0 3  
Title Date 

3 0 3 - 7 8 4 - 5 3 2 9  3 0 3 - 7 8 4 - 5 3 6 7  

Telephone No. Fax No. 

Address: 7101 S o u t h  Fulton S t r e e t  S u i t e  200 

Englewood, CO 80112 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12186) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.480{2). 16 



I certify the  attached is a true and correct copy of the Amendment to the 
Application of a For2ign Corporation, filed on May 28, 2003, for AD’dANTAGE 
TELECOM doing business in Florida as ADV TELECOM, INC. which changed its 
name to MOTfON TELECOM, INC., a Colorado corporation authorized to 
transact business in Florida, as shown by the records of this office. 

The document number of this corporation is F03000002142. 

Given under my hand and the 
Great Seal of the State of Florida 

at Tallahassee, the Capitol, this the 
Third day of June, 2003 



Exhibit 19 

MOTION 
u@[1@@@UYAJ 

Operations in Other States 

Applicant is filing the necessary documents to operate in most ofthe United States and Internationally. 

Approved authority to provide telecommunications service: 

Colorado 
District ofColumbia 
Indiana 
Pennsylvania 
Texas 
Utah 
Virginia 
Washington 

Pending Applications: 

Alabama- filed 6-25..Q3 
Arizona - filed 6-12-03 
Connecticut- filed 6-24-03 
Delaware- filed 6-24-03 
Georgia- filed 6-25-03 
Idaho- filed 6-30-03 
Iowa- filed 6-30-03 
Kentucky- filed 6-30-03 
New Hampshire- filed 6-30-03 
New Mexico filed 6-18-03 
New York- filed 7-1-03 
North Carolina- filed 6-27-03 
Vermont- filed 6-20-03 
Wisconsin - filed 6-27..Q3 
Wyoming filed 6-27-03 

7101 South Fulton Street, Suite 200 
Englewood, CO 80112 

303·784·5300 
www.motiontelecom.com 



Exhibit 2 2  

TARIFF FLORIDA NO. 1 
Original Title Page 

MOTION TELECOM, INC. 
LONG DISTANCE AND PREPAID CALLING CARD SERVICE 

This tariff applies to Motion Telecom, Inc. (the “Company”) Long Distance services and Prepaid 
Calling Card services (the “Services”) furnished for intrastate telecommunications in accordance 
with the Florida Public Utilities Commission and the laws of the State of Florida. Service is 
provided between points within the State of Florida. 

Issued: July 3,2003 Effective: 
Issued by: 

Victor Mitchell, CEO 
Motion Telecom, Inc. 

71 01 South Fulton Street #200 
Englewood, CO 801 12 

(303) 784-5300 



TARIFF FLORIDA NO. 1 
Original Page No. 1 

MOTION TELECOM, INC. 

CHECK SHEET 

Pages 1 through 34, inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the 
respective sheet(s). 

Page Revision 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

1 1  
1 1  

Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

n..: 4- " 1 
v 1  L g l l l L l l  

Issued: July 3,2003 Effective : 
Issued by: 

Victor Mitchell, CEO 
Motion Telecom, Inc. 

71 01 South Fulton Street #ZOO 
Eiigiewood, CO 801 12 

(303) 784-5300 



Page 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

TARIFF FLORIDA NO. 1 
Original Page No. 2 

MOTION TELECOM, INC. 

CHECK SHEET (Cont’d) 

Revision 

0 rig inal 
OriginaI 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

Issued: July 3, 2003 Effective: 
Issued by: 

Victor Mitchell, CEO 
Motion Telecom, Inc. 

71 01 South Fultoii Street #200 
Englewood, CO 80 1 12 

(303) 784-5300 



TARIFF FLORIDA NO . 1. 
Original Page No . 3 

MOTION TELECOM. INC . 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

CHECK SHEET ......................................................................................................................... 1 

CONCURRING CARRIERS ..................................................................................................... 5 

CONNECTING CARRIERS ....................................................................................................... 5 

OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS ................................................................................... 5 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS ............................................................................................... 5 

EXPLANATION OF ABBREVIATIONS ................................................................................. 6 

1 . APPLICATION OF TARIFF .......................................................................................... 7 

- 3 . REGULATIONS ............................................................................................................ 7 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company .............................................................................. 7 
2.1.1 Scope ...................................................................................................... 7 
2.1.2 Shortage of Facilities .............................................................................. 7 
2.1.3 Limitations of Liability of Company ...................................................... 7 
2.1.4 Claims ..................................................................................................... 11 
2.1.5 Provision of Equipment and Facilities .................................................... 12 

2.2 Prohibited Uses ................................................................................................... 12 

2.3 Obligations of Customer ...................................................................................... 13 
2.3.1 Customer Premises Provisions ............................................................... 13 
2.3.2 Liability of Customer .............................................................................. 13 
2.3.3 Credit Requirements and Deposit Information ........................................ 14 

2.4 Use of Service ..................................................................................................... 15 

Issued: July 3. 2003 Effective : 
Issued by: 

Victor Mitchell. CEO 
Motion Telecom. Inc . 

71 01 South Fulton Street #ZOO 
Englewood. CO SO1 12 

(303) 784-5300 



TARIFF FLOR-IDA NO. 1 
Original Page No. 4 

MOTION TELECOM, INC. 

. 

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd) 

2.5 Customer Equipment and Channels .................................................................... 17 

2.5.1 
2.5.2 

Interconnection of Facilities . ,. . . . .. . . . .. .. . , . . . . .. . . , . . . .. . . . ... . . . . . .. . . .. . . .. . . . ... . . . . . . . . . 17 
Inspections . ....... ... ..... .. ...... .... ... ........... ...... .. ............. ... . ... ............ .... .... .... 18 

2.6 Payment Arrangements . ... . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . .. ... .. . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . .. . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . 19 

2.6.1 
2.6.2 

Payment for Service ................................................................................ 19 
Discontinuance of Service for Cause ................................... .................... 20 

2.7 Definitions .... . . ... . .. , , . .. ... . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . . . . .. .. . .. , . , . . . .. . . , . .. . . . . .. . , . . . . . . .. . . , .... ... . , . . . . .. . . .. 2 1 

3. SERVICE OFFERINGS .................................................................................................. 24 

3.1 Intrastate and Interstate Long Distance Telecommunications Service.. .. .. . . .. . . . . .. 24 

3.1 . 1 (a) 
3.1.1 (b) 
3.1 . 1 (c) 
3.1 . 1 (d) 
3.1.2 

Description of Services ................................................................ 24 
Explanation of Rates ..................................... .............................. 24 
Operator Service ....... ............................... ..... ... ... ... ........ , ............ 25 
Classes of Service .......................................................................25 
Billing Increments .. ...... .............. .......... .... ........ ...... ..................... 28 

4. RATES ............................................................................................................................. 29 

4.1.1 
4.1.2 
4.1.3 
4.1.4 

Intrastate Rate Program ............................................................... 29 
Monthly Fees ............... .................................... ....... .................... 3 1 
Dedicated, Toll Free Miscellaneous, Account Codes.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .32 
Prepaid Calling Card ................................................................... 34 

Issued: July 3,2003 Effective: 
Issued by: 

Victor Mitchell, CEO 
Motion Telecom, Inc. 

71 01 South Fulton Street #200 
Englewood, CO 801 12 

(303) 784-5300 



TARIFF FLORIDA NO. 1 
Original Page No. 5 

C 
n 
I 
M 
N 
R 
S. 
T 
Z 

MOTION TELECOM, INC. 

CONCURRING CARRIERS 

No Concurring Carriers 

CONNECTING CARRIERS 

No Connecting Carriers 

OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

- to signify a changed regulation 
tn _.igbify 9 &crQfltifllJPd r2tp rJr regqlei.infl 
to signify a rate increase 
to signify a matter moved or relocated without change 

to signify a reissued matter 
to signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation 

- 
- 
d 

to signify a new rate or regulation 
to signify a reduction 

- 
- 
I to signify a correction 
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AGENT/DEALER INFORMATION 

Date: AgentiDealer ID: 

Legal Name: 

DBA: 

Checks made out to: Legal Name DBA 

Address : 

Phone Number Fax Number: 

L/D Agent L/D Dealer 

Product information. . . . . . . . . . 

(if agent has been approved to sell a new product, please attach documentation of rates) 

Commissions: 

Standard Schedule Product Exceptions 

I 

Invoice Amount $ Spanish 

POP: 

Shipped 

Additional Inforination 

Commission: IS: Billing: Inventory: 

BOSS Password: 

Einail address: 



CUSTOMER PAYMENT BY CREDIT CARD 
OR CHANGES TO CREDIT CARD [ I 

Rep: MATT6 Ext: 6513 

Time : I I :28 AM REDACTED Date : 0710 1/03 

UNI Account # : 1871 64 BILLING CYCLE : 26 

Account Name: VIC RIDGE Contact: 91 6-444-1 332 

Card Holder Name: VIC RIDGE 

Card Holder Address: PO BOX 162512 

City, State Zip: SACRAMENTO CA 95816 

Exp. Date: 06/08 
- -  

Credit Card ## : 

AmEx: Discover: Visa : X Mastercard: 

Bill Amount : $ 11.88 Deposit: 

TOTAL CHARGE:$11.88 

Y t S  NU 
Reconnect : X 

Due to be Disco’ed: X 

Mail Mo CC Billing Info: 
Credit Check: X 

ANlSlTOLt FREElCAtLlNG CARDS 
TO BE RECONNECTED 

X 

IF CUSTOMER IS ALREADY ON MONTHLY OR ONLINE BILLING, DO NOT ACCEPT 
A CREDIT CARD PAYMENT. 

Approval ## : 
Batch # : 



AGENWDEALER INFORMATION 

Date: AgentDealer ID : 

Legal Name: 

Checks made out to: DBA Legal Name 

Address: 

Phone Number Fax Number: 

L/D Agent L/D Dealer 

Product information. . . . . . . . . . . 

(If agent has been approved to sell a new product, please attach documentation of rates) 

Commissions: 

Standard Schedule Product Exceptions 

Invoice Amount $ Spanish 

POP: 

Shipped 

Additional Information 

Commission: IS: Billing: Inventory : 

BOSS Password: 

Email address: 
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MOTION TELECOM, INC. 

EXPLANTION OF ABBREVIATIONS 

Company - Motion Telecom, Inc. 

STD. - Standard 

DIS. - Discount 

EGO. - Economy 
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TARIFF FLORIDA NO. 1 
Original Page No.7 

MOTION TELECOM, INC. 

1. APPLICATION OF TARIFF 

This tariff contains the regulations and rates applicable to the provision of Long Distance 
Telecommunications service and Prepaid Calling Card service (the "Services") by 
Motion Telecom, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as the Company), in the State of Florida. 
Services are furnished subject to transmission, atmospheric and like conditions. 

2. REGULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking of the Company 

2.1.1 Scope 

The Company undertakes to provide the Services in accordance with the 
terms and conditions set forth in this tariff. 

2.1.2 Shortage ofFacilities 

All Services are subject to availability of suitable facilities. The Company 
reserves the right to limit the length of communications or to discontinue 
Services when necessary because of the lack of local facilities or other 
transmission medium capacity or because of any causes beyond its 
control. 

2.1.3 Limitations ofLiability of the Company 

Except as stated in Section 2.1.3, the Company shall have no liability for 
damages of any kind arising out of or related to events, acts, rights or 
privileges contemplated in this tariff. 
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TARIFF FLORIDA NO. I 
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MOTION TELECOM, INC. 

2. 	 REGULA TIONS (Cont'd) 

2.1 	 Undertaking the Company (Cont'd) 

2.13 	 Limitations of Liability of the Company (Cont'd) 

(A) 	 The Company shall not be liable for any failure of performance 
hereunder for any claim or loss, expense of damages (including 
indirect, special or consequential damages) for any interruption, 
delay, error, mistake, omISSIOn, or other defect or 
misrepresentation in any service, facility (including services and 
facilities involved in emergency calling activity) or transmission 
provided under this tariff, if caused by any person or entity other 
than the Company by any malfunction of any service or facility 
provided by any other carrier, by an act of God, fire, war, 
explosion, vandalism, cable cut, storm, riot, civil disturbance, or 
act of government, or by any other similar occurrence or cause 
beyond the Company's direct control. 

(B) 	 The Company shall not be liable for, and shall be fully indemnified 
and held harmless by customer against: 

(1) 	 Any claim or loss, expense, or damage (including indirect, 
special or consequential damage) for defamation, libel, 
slander, invasion, infringement or copyright or patent, 
unauthorized use of any trademark, trade name or service 
mark, unfair competition, interference with or 
misappropriation or violation of any contract, proprietary or 
creative right, or any other injury to any person, property or 
entity arising out of the material, data, information, or other 
content revealed to, transmitted by, or used by the 
Company under this tariff. 
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MOTION TELECOM, INC. 


2. 	 REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.1 	 Undertaking the Company (Cont'd) 

2.13 	 Limitations ofLiability of the Company (Cont'd) 

(2) 	 Any claim or loss, expense, or damage (including indirect, 
special or consequential damage) for any act or omission of 
the Customer or for any claim or loss, expense or damage 
due to the failure of Customer-provided equipment, 
facilities, or Services. 

(C) 	 The Company shall not be liable for any defacement of or damages 
to the premises of a customer, resulting from the furnishing of 
service, which is not the result of the Company's negligence. 

(D) 	 The Company is not liable for any act or omission of any other 
company or companies furnishing a portion of the Services. 

(E) 	 All or a portion of the Services may be provided over facilities of 
third parties, and the Company shall not be liable to Customer or 
any other person, firm or entity in any respect whatsoever arising 
out of defects caused by such third parties. 
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MOTION TELECOM, INC. 


2. 	 REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.1 	 Undertaking the Company (Cont'd) 

2.13 	 Limitations of Liability of the Company (Cont'd) 

(F) 	 IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COMPANY BE LIABLE FOR 
ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL SPECIAL, 
ACTUAL, OR PUNITITIVE DAMAGES, OR FOR ANY 
DEFECTS IN SERVICES OR EQUIPMENT PROVIDED OR 
ANY OTHER CAUSE. THE WARRANTY AND REMEDIES 
SET FORTH IN THIS TARIFF ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN 
LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES OR REMEDIES, 
WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, 
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANT ABILITY AND FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

(G) 	 Prepaid Calling Card Services 

The Company makes no express or implied representations or 
warranties about its services and disclaims any implied warranties. 
The liability of the Company is limited to the face value of each 
card and will not include any indirect, special, incidental, 
consequential, exemplary, or punitive losses or damages. The 
Company nor any of its authorized agents or contractors shall be 
liable or responsible for theft, loss or unauthorized use of any 
prepaid cards or card numbers. The Company will not refund or 
issue credit for unused units (minutes) on any prepaid card. 
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TARIFF FLORIDA NO. 1 
Original Page No. 1 1 

MOTION TELECOM, INC. 

2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.1 Undertaking the Company (Cont’d) 

2.1.4 Claims 

The Company shall be indemnified and hold harmless by the Customer 
from and against all loss, liability, damage and expense, including 
reasonable counsel fees, due to claims for libel, slander, or infringement of 
copyright in connection with the material transmitted over the Company’s 
facilities; and any claim resulting from any act or omission of the 
Customer or patron(s) of the Customer relating to the use of the 
Company’s facilities. 
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2. 	 REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.1 	 Undertaking the Company (Cont'd) 

2.1.5 	 Provision of Equipment and Facilities 

The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation or 
maintenance of any Customer-provided communications equipment. 
Where such equipment is connected to the Services furnished pursuant to 
this tariff, the responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the 
furnishing of Services under this tariff and to the maintenance and 
operation of such Services in the proper manner. Subject to this 
responsibility, the Company shall not be responsible for: 

(1) 	 the through transmission of signals generated by Customer­
provided equipment or for the quality of, or defects in, such 
transmission; or 

(2) 	 the reception of signals by Customer-provided equipment; 
or 

(3) 	 network control signaling where such signaling is 
performed by Customer-provided network control signaling 
equipment. 

2.2 	 Prohibited Uses 

The Services shall not be used for any unlawful purposes. 
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TARIFF FLORIDA NO.1 
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MOTION TELECOM, INC. 

2. 	 REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.3 	 Obligations of the Customer 

2.3.2 	 Customer Premises Provisions 

(A) 	 The Customer shall provide the personnel, power and space 
required to operate all facilities and associated equipment installed 
on the premises ofthe Customer. 

(B) 	 The Customer shall be responsible for providing Company 
personnel access to premises of the Customer at any reasonable 
hour for the purpose of testing the facilities or equipment of the 
Company. 

2.3.3 	 Liability of the Customer 

The Customer will be liable for damages to facilities of the Company 
caused by negligence or willful acts of its officers, employees, agents or 
contractors of the Customer. 

The Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Company 
(including the costs of reasonable attorney's fees) against: 

Claims for libel, slander infringement of copyright or unauthorized use of 
any trademark, trade name or service mark arising out of the material, 
data, information, or other content transmitted over the Company's 
facilities or equipment; and 

Claims for patent infringement arising from combining or connecting the 
Company's facilities or equipment with facilities, equipment, apparatus or 
systems of the Company; and 
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TARIFF FLORIDA NO. 1 
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MOTION TELECOM, INC. 

2. REGULATIONS (Cont’d) 

2.3.2 

2.3.3 

Liability of the Customer(Cont’d) 

All other claims (including, without limitations, claims for damage to any 
business or property, or injury to, or death of, any person) arising our of 
any act or omission of the Customer, or the Customer’s agents, Customers, 
in connection with any service or facilities or equipment provided by the 
Company. 

The Customer will be liable for damages to the facilities of the Company 
and for all incidental and consequential damages caused by the negligent 
or intentional acts or omissions of the Customer, its officers, employees, 
agents, invitees, or contractors where such acts or omissions are not the 
direct result of the Company’s negligence or intentional misconduct. 

Credit Requirements and Deposit Information for Long Distance Services 

Any Customer determined to be “high risk” for poor credit history 
requires a minimum deposit, which varies. 

If the Company has disconnected a Customer’s Services, the Company 
may request that Customer to pay in advance for any of the Services based 
on a good faith estimate of traffic volumes. At the Company’s discretion, a 
deposit of three (3) month’s average estimated call volume may be 
required and may be reimbursed upon establishing prompt payment 
history. 
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TARIFF FLORIDA NO.1 
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MOTION TELECOM, INC. 


3. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd) 

2.3.3 	 Credit Requirements and Deposit Information for Long Distance Service 
(Cont'd) 

The Company handles complaints regarding transmission or network 
problems immediately via "trouble tickets" issued to the underlying Local 
Exchange Carriers and InterExchange Carriers. The Company follows up 
with Customers to insure the problems have been corrected. Problems 
stemming from charges or credits owed are also handled during regular 
business hours. All Customers may reach The Company through our toll 
free line 1-800-864-4306. Should Customers feel they have been 
overcharged or misrepresented and have documented proof of rates 
offered, the Company will credit all overcharges. The Company will 
make reasonable efforts to honor all rates. If it is determined the rates 
offered are unreasonable and / or unprofitable, The Company may pay the 
charges to convert the Customer to their previous carrier. 

The Company practices "standard" rate programs for all customers. In the 
event the Company was to provide a "non-standard" rate program, the 
Company would file an additional tariff in the appropriate state in which 
the Customer does business or resides and any other applicable states. 

2.4 Use of Service 

Long Distance Telecommunications' Service may be used to transmit 
communication of the Customer in a manner consistent with the terms of this 
tariff and the policies and regulations of the Federal Communications 
Commission and state public utilities commissions, as applicable. 
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MOTION TELECOM, INC. 


2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.4 Use of Service (Cont'd) 

Use of Long Distance Telecommunications Service is considered an order for 
such Services. 

The Customer shall be solely responsible, at its own expense, for Customer­
provided equipment and services. The Customer shall be solely responsible for 
the overall design of its services and for any redesigning or rearrangement of its 
equipment or services that may be required because of changes in Company 
Services, operations or procedure, or changes in the minimum protection criteria 
or operating or maintenance characteristics of the Customer's equipment or 
services. The Company will provide reasonable notification to the Customer of 
any Company-initiated change that may require a change in Customer-provided 
equipment and services. 

The Customer, authorized user, or joint user is responsible for ensuring that 
Customer-provided equipment connected to network equipment and facilities is 
compatible with such equipment and facilities. The magnitude and character of 
the voltage and currents impressed on Customer-provided equipment and wiring 
by the connection, operation or maintenance of such equipment and wiring shall 
be such as not to cause damage to the Company-provided equipment and wiring 
or the Customer-provided equipment and wiring, or injury to the Company 
employees or to other persons. Any additional protective equipment required to 
prevent such damage or injury shall be provided by the Company at the 
Customer's expense. The Customer shall provide the personnel, power and space 
required to operate all facilities and associated equipment installed on the 
premises ofthe Customer. 

The Customer shall be responsible for providing Company personnel access to 
premises of the Customer at any reasonable hour for the purpose of testing the 
facilities or equipment of the Company. 
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TARIFF FLORIDA NO. 1 
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MOTION TELECOM, INC. 


2. 	 REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.4 	 Use of Service (Cont'd) 

The signing of a service order by the Customer and acceptance by the Company 
initiates the respective obligations of the parties as set forth in this tariff. Should a 
customer use the Company's Services without a service order, the Company may 
require that the Customer execute a written service order within a reasonable time 
from the inception of service. Customers using the Company's Services without 
an executed service order agree to comply with the general regulations and other 
provisions contained in this tariff. 

2.5 	 Customer Eguipment and Channels for Long Distance Services 

2.5.1 	 Interconnection ofFacilities 

(A) 	 Interconnection between Customer-provided and Company­
provided service must be made by the Customer by leased channel 
or dial-up service. Where interconnection between Customer­
provided and Company-provided service is not made by lease of 
Company facilities, interconnection must be made by the Customer 
at the Company's operating offices. Leased channels from the 
Company for Long Distance Telecommunications Services are not 
covered by this tariff. 

(B) 	 In order to protect the Company's facilities and personnel and the 
Services furnished to other customers by the Company from 
potentially harmful effects, the signals applied to the Company's 
Services shall be such as not to cause damage to the facilities of 
the Company. Any special interface equipment necessary to 
achieve the compatibility between facilities of the Company and 
the channels or facilities of others shall be provided at the 
Customer's expense. 
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MOTION TELECOM, INC. 


2. 	 REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.5 Customer Equipment and Channels for Long Distance Services (Cont'd) 

2.5.2 	 Inspections 

(A) 	 The Company may, upon notification of the Customer, at a 
reasonable time, make such tests and inspections as may be 
necessary to determine that the requirements regarding the 
equipment and interconnections are being compiled with in the 
installation, operation and maintenance of Customer-provided 
equipment and in the wiring of the connection of Customer 
channels to Company-owned facilities. 

(B) 	 If the protective requirements in connection with Customer­
provided equipment are not being complied with, the Company 
may take such action as necessary to protect its facilities and 
personnel and will notify the Customer by registered mail in 
writing of the need for protective action. In the event that the 
Customer fails to advise the Company within ten (10) days after 
such notice is received, or within the time specified in the notice, 
that corrective action has been taken, the Company may take 
whatever additional action is deemed necessary, including the 
suspension of Services, to protect its facilities and personnel from 
harm. The Company will, upon request 24 hours in advance, 
provide Customer with a statement of parameters that the 
Customer's equipment must meet. 
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2. 	 REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.6 	 Payment Arrangements 

2.6.1 	 Payment for Services 

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for 
facilities and Services furnished by the Company. Federal, state 
and local sales, use and excise taxes, where applicable, shall be 
added to the charges contained herein. It shall be the responsibility 
of the Customer to pay these taxes and to accept the liability of any 
such unpaid taxes that may subsequently become applicable 
retroactively. 

Long Distance Services 

(A) 	 Most Customers are billed monthly on a net 15 or net 30-day 
cycle. If the Customer's net bill is not paid (payment received by 
the Company) within thirty (30) days after the invoice date listed 
on the bill, it shall become a delinquent bill and interest at the 
highest rate allowed by law per month shall accrue upon any 
unpaid amount. In some cases, including Dedicated Long Distance 
Services, Customers may be required to pay for these Services in 
advance. If the Company initiates legal proceedings to collect any 
amount due hereunder, and the Company substantially prevails in 
such proceedings, then the defendant Customer shall pay the 
reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of the Company in prosecuting 
such proceedings and appeal therefrom. 

(B) 	 Online billing is available for all rate plans. There is no monthly 
service fee assessed to customer accounts utilizing online billing. 

(C) 	 The Customer will be assessed a charge of twenty-five dollars 
($25.00) for each check submitted by the Customer to the 
Company which a financial institution refuses to honor for 
insufficient funds or non-existent account. 
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3. 	 REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.6 	 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd) 

2.6.1 	 Long Distance Services (Cont'd) 

(D) 	 Customers are responsible for any previously unbilled charges for 
Services furnished prior to three months immediately preceding the 
date of the bill, except for collect calls, credit card calls, third party 
calls and "Error File" calls (those which cannot be billed due to the 
unavailability of complete billing information to the Company) 
which shall have a six-month back billing period. In case of fraud, 
a back billing period ofno more than three years will apply. 

(E) 	 Customers may be required to sign agreements for a minimum 
twelve-month term agreement for certain Long Distance rate plans. 
Penalties and cancellation fees will be assessed if Services are 
terminated prior to the term expiration dates agreed upon. 

2.6.2 	 Discontinuance of Service for Cause 

Upon non-payment of any sum owing to the Company for more than 30 
days beyond the date or rendition of the bill for service or upon violation 
of any of the terms or conditions governing the furnishing of service under 
this tariff, the Company may, after 24 hours advance notice in writing to 
the Customer, without incurring any liability, discontinue the furnishing of 
Services under this tariff. 

These restrictions on Long Distance Telecommunications Services may 
include, but are not limited to, the following: The Company may withhold 
the use of a specific 800 number or deny its transfer to another carrier for 
nonpayment of charges due as specified in 2.6.1 "Payment for Services" 
preceding. Such action may be taken without written notice being sent to 
the Customer. Upon payment of charges in full by the Customer, this 
restriction on the use of a specific 800 number will be removed. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.6 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd) 

2.6.3 Prepaid Calling Card Services 

A Prepaid Calling Card Service account is decreased only for a completed 
calL Station busy signals and unanswered calls shall not be considered 
completed calls and shall not be charged against the account. 

A surcharge will not be levied more than once on a given call. 

Domestic rates and surcharges will be disclosed at the time of purchase. 

Upon verbal or written request, the Company will provide the following 
call detail data information at no charge: 

a) Dialing and signaling information that identifies the inbound 
access telephone number called; 

b) The number of originating telephone; 
c) The date and time the call originated; 
d) The date and time the call terminated; 
e) The called telephone number; 
f) The PIN and/or account number associated with the call. 

The Company will maintain call detail data records for at least two 
years. 

2.7 Definitions 

Access Line: A transmission path that connects a Customer premise to a Local 
Exchange Carrier's Central Office. 

Call: A completed connection established between a calling station and one or 
more called stations. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

2.7 Definitions (Cont'd) 

Called Station: The station (Le. telephone number) called, or the terminating point 
of call. 

Calling Card: Service provided to customer will access to intrastate, interstate and 
international calling by dialing a Toll Free number and entering a customer 
specific access code. 

Company: The term "Company" denotes Motion Telecom, Inc. 

Customer: The person or legal entity which orders long distance service (either 
directly or through an agent) or is responsible for payment of tariff charges for 
services furnished to that Customer. 

Customer Dialed Calling Card Station: A Calling Card call, which does not 
require intervention by an attended operator position to complete. 

Customer Dialed! Automated: Calls wherein the end user dials "0" plus the called 
number and chooses to bill the call to a calling card or the called number (collect 
call) and wherein call placement and recordation of billing information if 
performed without the assistance of a live operator. 

Operator Assisted: Calls wherein the end user dials "0" plus the called number 
and, with the assistance of an operator, chooses to bill the call to a third party 
number to provide billing and collection services on behalf of its customers, 
including the Company. 

Operator Station: Services, other than Customer Dialed Calling Station service 
and person-to person service, which require the assistance of an operator to 
complete the call. 
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2. REGULATIONS (Cont‘d) 

2.7 Definitions (Cont’d) 

Online Billing: Billing and account management with secure and private access 
through the Intemet. Payment by credit card and electronic funds transfer is 
available. 

Person-to-Person: Service for which the person originating the call specifies to 
the operator a particular person, mobile station, department, extension, or office to 
be reached. 

Premises: 
thoroughfare. 

A building on continuous property not separated by a public 

Prepaid Calling Card: A card or any other device purchased to establish a Prepaid 
Calling Services account. 

Prepaid Calling Services: Any telecommunications transaction in which a) a 
customer pays in advance for telecommunications services; b) the customer’s 
prepaid calling services account is depleted at a predetermined rate as the 
customer uses the service; and c) the customer must use a PIN and an access 
telephone number to use the telecommunications services. 

United States: The term “United States’’ designates the forty-eight (48) contiguous 
states and the District of Columbia, Hawaii, Alaska, Puerto Rico, the U S .  Virgin 
Islands and Guam, as well as the off-shore areas outside the boundaries of the 
coastal states of the forty-eight contiguous states to the extent that such areas 
appertain to and are subject to the jurisdiction and control of the United States. 

Issued: July 3,2003 Effective : 
Issued by: 

Victor Mitchell, CEO 
Motion Telecom, Inc. 

7 1 0 I South Fultoii Street #200 
Englewood, CO 801 12 

(303) 784-5300 



TARIFF FLORIDA NO. 1 
Original Page No. 24 

MOTION TELECOM, INC. 

3. SERVICE OFFERINGS 

3.1 Intrastate Long Distance Telecommunications Service 

3.1.l(a) Description of Services 

Intrastate Long Distance Telecommunications Service consists of the 
furnishing of switched and dedicated telephone service between points 
within the State of Florida. Interstate Long Distance Telecommunications 
Service consists of the furnishing of switched and dedicated telephone 
service between points within the United States Mainland; and between 
the Maidand and Alaska and Hawaii, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands 
and Guam. Such services are available twenty-four (24) hours a day, 
seven (7) days a week. 

The Cnmpany maintains its headquarters in Englewmd, Colors-do. 

3. I. 1 (b)Explanation of Rates For Intrastate Long Distance Telecommunications 
Service 

The rates for the Company’s Intrastate Long Distance 
Telecommunications Service will depend on the length of the call. Rates 
are “flat” rated and apply to all contiguous Florida and contiguous U.S. 
calfs regardless of distance. Non-mainland U.S. calls are charged by 
destination and are also “flat ‘‘ rated. The following Rate Schedule in 
Section 4 represents the maximum applied rate for all Services. 

Rates do not change based on the time-of-day or the day-of-week that calls 
are made. 
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3 SERVICE OFFERINGS (Cont’d) 

3.1 Intrastate Long Distance Telecommunications Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.1 (c) Operator Service 

The appropriate per minute rate as described in Section 4 will apply plus a 
call placement charge added to the first minute of each call as shown in 
Section 4. An operator- dialed surcharge will be applied, if necessary. 

3.1.1 (d) Class of Service 

The Company provides the following classes of Services: 
Direct Dial 
Toll Free Service 

The Business Cents Plan and the Penny Plan have one year terms with a 
ninety (90) day advance notice prior to end of term. If no notice is given, 
the plans automatically renew for an additional one year term. Early 
termination penalties will be based on the monthly minimum charges 
multiplied by the number of remaining months on the contract. 

Dedicated Service. Dedicated Service is a heavily discounted service for 
large-volume users of long distance and is used by business Customers 
only. Rates are described in Section 4. 
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SERVICE OFFERINGS (Cont'd) 

3.1 Intrastate Long Distance Telecommunications Service (Cont'd) 

3.1.1 (d) Class of Service (Cont'd) 

Calling Card. Calling Card Service is provided to Customer for access to 
intrastate, interstate and international calling by dialing a Toll Free 
number and entering a Customer specific access code. Rates are described 
in Section 4. 

Toll Free Miscellaneous Services 
Toll Free Vanity Numbers -All Toll Free numbers generated as a 
result of a customer request for specific numbers. 
Toll Free Directory Assistance Listings - Listing a Toll Free 
number in the National Toll Free Directory. 

Account Codes - Codes that users can assign in association with whatever 
they want to track their long distance usage against, such as a project, a 
department, a division or a customer. When a long distance call is dialed, 
the caller must enter the code before the call can be completed. Account 
codes provide users with the ability to track usage for all long distance 
calls and provide security for all locations. Account codes are one to five 
digits in length and are always entered after the telephone number that the 
caller is dialing. Verified account codes are always validated in the 
network before the call is allowed to complete. Unverified account codes 
are not validated in the network before the call is allowed to complete. 
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MOTION TELECOM, INC. 

SERVICE OFFERINGS (Cont'd) 

3.1 Intrastate Long Distance Telecommunications Service (Cont'd) 

3 .1.1 (d) Class of Service (Cont' d) 

Prepaid Calling Card Services - Prepaid calling cards provide customers 
with the ability to prepay for long distance calling cards, which are 
utilized to place calls to both domestic and international locations. 

Prepaid Calling Card Services are billed in sixty (60) second initial 
increments and sixty (60) second additional billing increments. 

The prepaid calling cards are measured in minutes or units depending on 
the type of card purchased. Balances will be reduced and depleted based 
upon usage. 

A verbal warning is provided to the caller when the amount of units 
remaining on the card reaches a certain level. A call will be disconnected 
upon depletion Customer ofall available units on the card. The 
acquisition of a card will entitle the Customer to make calls from the time 
ofpurchase until the card balance is either depleted or until the card 
expires, whichever, occurs first. 

Calls must originate in a U.S. Territory and do not support International 
origination. Cards cannot be used to place 700, 900, or 976 number calls. 
Prepaid calling cards cannot be used to place certain toll-free, operator­
assisted, third party billed, or collect calls. 

Prepaid calling cards expire ninety (90) days from the date of activation. 
Once a card expires or is depleted, the card no longer holds any value. 
Prepaid calling cards are non-returnable, non-refundable, and non­
rechargeable. 
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3 SERVICE OFFERINGS (Cont’d) 

3.1 Intrastate Long Distance Telecommunications Service (Cont’d) 

3.1.2 Billing Increments 

Group V, K59, K69, VG4, VG5, Bi-Lo, Passport, Dollar Saver, K31, K35, 
K39, MDO1-02, MDO3-07 rate plans are billed in 30 to 60 second 
minimums and 60 second rounding thereafter. 

Motion Connect Outbound, Toll Free and Calling Card are billed in 
60-second initial increments and 60-second additional billing increments. 

Univance Outbound, Toll Free and Calling card (BusinessResidential) are 
billed in 30-second initial increments and 6-second additional billing 
increments. 

-Affinity Outhound, Toll Free: and Calling Card are hilled in 
30-second initial increments and 30-second additional billing increments. 

UniVoice Outbound, Toll Free and Calling Card are billed in 
60-second initial increments and 30-second additional billing increments. 

UniBiz and Convergent 5.0 Dedicated Outbound and Toll Free are billed 
in 6-second initial increments with a minimum 6-second per call. 

Business Cents Plan and Penny Plan are billed in 6-second rounding 
increments with a minimum 6-second per call. 

Motion Connect Outbound Long Distance Service is available to 
Customers in both Regional Bell Operating Company (RBOC) and Non- 
RBOC locations. Some Univance Residential and Business, UniVoice 
Residential/Business and Affinity Residential Outbound Long Distance 
Services are only available in RBOC areas. 

UniVoice is sold as a bundled product offering. 
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4. RATES 

4.1.1 Intrastate Rate Programs 

(a) Switched Outbound Access Intrastate Rates 

Group V 
K59 
K69 
VG4 
VG5 
Bi-Lo 
Passport 
Dollar Saver 

Motion Connect 4.5 - Residential 
Univance 4.5 LD - Residential 
Affinity - Residential 
Univance 4.5 LD - Business 
UniVoice Residential/Business 
Business Cents Plan 
Penny Plan 

(b) Dedicated Outbound Intrastate Service Rates 
K31, K35, K39 
MDO1-02 
MD03-07 
UniBiz 3.5 - Business 
Convergent 5.0 - Business 

1 2.0 cents/min 
9.3 8 cents/min 
1 0.5 centdmin 
1 3.1 centdmin 
13.1 centdmin 
1 4.7 centdmin 
10.12 centdmin 
7.9 centdmin 

12.3 centdmin 
12.7 centdmin 
1 3.8 centdmin 
1 2.7 centdmin 
25.0 centdmin 

9.5 centshin 
9.5 centdmin 

7.6 centdmin 
7.44 centdmin 
8.23 centdmin 

14.2 centdinin 
14.2 cents/min 
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4. RATES (Cont’d) 

4.1.1 Intrastate Rate Programs (Cont’d) 

(c)  Calling Card Intrastate Service Rates 
Group V, K59, K69 
VG4, VG5, Passport 
Bi-Lo, Dollar Saver 

1 8 .O centdrnin 
17.9 centdmin 
13.9 centshin 

(d) Switched Access Toll Free Intrastate Service Rates 
GroupV 12.0 centdmin 
K59 9.38 centdmin 
K69 10.5 centdmin 
VG4 1 3.1 centdmin 
VG5 1 3.1 cents/min 
Bi-LO 14.7 centdmin 
Passport 1 0.1 2 centshin 
Dollar Saver 7.9 centslmin 
Motion Connect 4.9 Toll Free - Residential 1 3.1 cents/min 

0 Univance 5.5 Toll Free - Residential 1 3.3 centdmin 
Affinity - Residential 14.2 cents/min 

0 Univance 4.9 Toll Free - Business 1 3.3 centdmin 
0 UniVoice ResidentiallBusiness 25.0 centdmin 

(e) Dedicated Access Toll Free Intrastate Service Rates 
K31, K35, K39 7.6 centdmin 
MDO1-02 7.64 cents/min 
MD03-07 8.23 centdmin 
UniBiz 3.5 - Business 14.2 centdmin 
Convergent 5 .O - Business 1 4.2 centdinin 

Issued: July 3, 2003 Effective: 
Issued by: 

Victor Mitchell, CEO 
Motion Telecom, Inc. 

7 101 South Fulton Street #ZOO 
Englewood, CO 801 12 

(303) 784-5300 



TARIFF FLORIDA NO. 1 
Original Page No. 3 1 

MOTION TELECOM, INC. 

4. RATES (Cont’d) 

4.1. I New Intrastate Long Distance Rate Programs (Cont’d) 

e) Calling Card Intrastate Rates (Cont’d) 
Motion Connect 

UniVoice ResidentialBusiness 

Univance 9.9 Calling Card - Residential 
Univance 9.5 Calling Card - Business 

4.1.2 Monthly Fees, Service Charges and Surcharges 

a 

e 

a 

e 

e 

a 

Monthly Fees 
Switched Access, Toll Free, Calling Card 

Motion Connect, Univance ResidentialBusiness 
per Monthly Service Fee montWaccount 

Affinity Monthly Service Minimum month pedaccount 
UniVoice Residential Monthly Service Minimum 

UniVoice Business Monthly Service Minimum 

Business Cents Plan per account 
Penny Plan lSt and 2”d line 

Toll Free Monthly Service Fee 
Dollar Saver Monthly Service Fee 
K59B, K69B Monthly Fee 

monfi’accounr 

montldaccount 

Penny Plan additional lineiper line 

9.0 cents/min 
9.9 centsimin 
9.5 centdmin 

10.0 centdmin 

$2.95 
$2.95 

fi 3.95 

$15.95 
$15.00 
$10.00 
$ 7.00 
$0.99 
$ 3.95 
$ 3.00 

Service Charges 
Universal Service Fund Charge (USF) per month As required 
Operator Assisted Service Charge (per call) $ 0.35 
Switched Access Outbound 

PICC Charge montldper line As required 
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4. RATES (Cont’d) 

4.1.2 Monthly Fees, Service Charges and Surcharges (Cont’d) 

Payphone Surcharge (Switched Access 
Surcharges 

Toll FreeKalling Card) for Motion 
ResidentialBusiness, Motion Connect, 
Affinity $ 0.43 per call 

UniVoice Residentialmusiness $ 0.43 per call 
Payphone Surcharge Calling Card Only 

Directory Assistance Surcharge for all plans 
Business Cents Plan and Penny Plan 

$ 0.30 per call 

$2.00 Monthly Direct Billing Surcharge per invoice 

4.1.3 Dedicated Outbound and Toll Free Long Distance Services 

(1)The minimum monthly usage charge varies per commitment per circuit. A 
short fall of the difference will be assessed monthly per account. 

Local access fees into Local Exchange Carrier’s (LEC) Point of Presence (POP) 
will be assessed monthly per circuit. These fees are distance sensitive and will 
vary based on the LEC provider. 

If local loop is provided through an outside vendor an entrance facility charge will 
be assessed monthly per circuit. This charge will vary based on the LEC provider. 

Universal Service Fund Charge (USF) As required 
Payphone Surcharge $ 0.43 per call 
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4. RATES (Cont’d) 

(2) Change Fees for Dedicated Long Distance Service 

Administrative Changes 
Change of Service Date 

Change of Service Order 
Pre-Engineered 
Pos t-Engineered 

Order Cancellation 
Pre-Engineered 
Post -Engineered 

$25.00 
$125.00 

$150.00 
$250.00 

$150.00 
$250.00 

4. I .3 (a)Toll Free - Miscellaneous Services (per Toll Free number) 

Dedicated/Switched Vanity Numbers $35.00 Non Recurring Charge . DedicatedSwitched Directory Assistance 
Listing $25.00 Non Recurring Charge 

4.1.3 (b) Account Codes (Per Customer Account) 

(1) Non-Recuning Charge 
Dedicated / Switched Verified Account Codes 
(1 - 1 000 per account) 

(2) Monthly Recurring Charge 
Switched Non-Verified Account Codes 
Dedicated Non-Verified Account Codes 
Dedicated / Switched Verified Account Codes 
(1 - 100 per account) 

Dedicated / Switched Verified Account Codes 
(1 0 1 - 1000 per account) 

$10.00 

$15.00 
$20.00 

$15.00 

$30.00 
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4. RATES (Cont’d) 

4.1.3 (b) Account Codes (Per Customer Account) (Cont’d) 

(3) Charges incurred for a Change of Service 
Switched Non-Verified Account Codes 
Dedicated Non-Verified Account Codes 
Dedicated / Switched Verified Account Codes 
(1 - 100 per account) 
Dedicated /Switched Verified Account Codes 
(I 0 1 - 1000 per account) 

$10.00 
$10.00 

$10.00 

$1 0.00 

4.1.4 Prepaid Calling Cards 

1) Prepaid Calling Cards 

Domestic Cards 
$3.99 /card $ .067 centdmin 60 Minutes 

120 Minutes $6.99 /card $ .058 cents/min 
$1 1.99 /card $ .048 centdmin 250 Minutes 
$19.99 /card $ ,040 centdmin 500 Minutes 

Calls terminating in Alaska and Hawaii $ .09 centdmin 
Calls terminating a Toll Free number $ -068 centdmin 

International Cards 
Domestic Rate 

2) Service Charges 
Payphone surcharge 
Directory Assistance Charge 

$ -048 centdmin 

$ .75 per call 
$ -75 per call 
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Executive Summary 

Motion Telecom, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Advantage Advisory Service, Inc., 
d/b/a Advantage Wireless acquired substantially all of the assets of Univance 
Telecommunications, Inc. and is currently managing all of the Univance 
telecommunications business. Through this arrangement, Motion Telecom offers one of 
the most diversified and unique products sets in the telecommunication market today and 
is a leading nationwide reseller of comprehensive long distance and data communications 
services. Customers range fiom large global companies to smaller businesses and 
residential consumers. Current customers include Winstar Communications, ICG 
Telecommunications, and Electric Lightwave, Inc. 

Based in Centennial, Colorado, Advantage Wireless and its subsidiary, Motion Telecom, 
rank as one of Colorado's largest privately held companies. Motion Telecom and 
Advantage Wireless are profitable, cash flow positke coir ip~es  w&t?pout operatbg debt. 
This means the flexibility to negotiate excellent rates and credit t e m  which it cm pass 
on to its customers and dealers. Motion Telecom has a direct relationship with Advantage 
Wireless which is one of the largest activators wireless services in the United States. The 
dynamic relationship offers unique opportunities in the market. 

Motion Telecom Team 

The Executive and Management team of Advantage Wireless and Motion Telecom has 
more than 100 years of experience in the communication industry. Advantage Wreless 
has won numerous awards, including the Colorado Small Business of the Year in 2000, 
and Denver Business Journal #2 Private Company in 2001. Through its addition of the 
Univance acquisition, Motion Telecom brings 100 agents selling long distance services to 
the already existing 1,200 wireless subdealer base of Advantage Wireless. As part of its 
recent acquisition, Motion Telecom recognized the importance of the employees and 
hired all of those critical to the existing business, from customer service through 
executive levels. 

Values 

Choice: Motion Telecom has world class partnerships with several providers including; 
MCT, WorldCom, Qwest, Global Crossing and Sprint. These relationships allow Motion 
to provide highly competitive pricing and diversified solutions to meet customer needs. 

Sewice: Highly-trained priority service representatives available 24 hours a day, 7 days 
a week to respond to questions about your account. Dedicated account managers to 
provide s t red ined  communication through a single points of contact. 



Billing: Billing statements, formats and reports can be tailored to suit customer needs 
and requirements. Motion Telecom’ s experience with wholesale and retail customized 
billing provides limitless flexibility. 

Rapid Provisioning: Automated web based provisioning can be used by internal and 
external partners to turn up customers in the shortest time frame possible to maximize 
revenue opp”ities. 

ATTACHMENT D 
Prepared for S Connect 

Account Manaeement 

The Motion Telecom Account Management Team is a support and empowerment 
mechanism for our vendordagents nationwide. Our primary goal is to develop valuable 
and productive relationships with OUT vendordagents. This in turn should result in an 
increase in sales as a direct result of proactive support and training. 

The Account Manager assigned to the vendodagent will spend a large percentage of their 
time communicating via telephone and email such information regarding problem 
resolution, promotions, new opportunities, rate changes, sales tips etc. to ensure that they 
have all the tools they need to support their customers. The following presents just some 
d t h e  supprt service‘s that y ~ u  will receive h m  your Account Manager. 

a 

e 

A dedicated Account Manager will be provided as a single point of contact for all 
S-Connect representatives 
Technical Support is available 24 hours, 7 days a week. 
Act as first point of contact for all issues and escalations. 
The Account Manager will work as a problem solver and liaison with underlying 
carrier as pertains to the following for S-Connect and Sears end users. 

o Technical Escalations 
o Provisioning 
o Billing 
o Commissiordcompensation support 
o End-user customer care. 

Work to resolve any dispute and commission issues on the vendodagents behalf. 
Will ensure that S-Connect has updated sales and marketing materials. 
D istribut e carrier information and promotions. 
Liaison relating to other internal departments. 

0 Billing 
o Accounting 
o Customer Care 
o Underlying Carriers - NOC (Network Operations Centers) 

Provide Standard Trouble Ticket and additional NOC reporting. 
Assist in the training of  S-Connect and Sears’s representatives. 



ATTACHMENT F 

Billing System and Capabilities 

Motion Telecom uses UniCom 4.4.1 by OAN to provide one of the most powerhl billing 
platforms in the industry. To ensure that needs are met for today and for tomorrow, 
UniCom 4.4.1 has been designed to be an open, flexible, scalable and robust mission 
critical billing system that can grow and react with any dynamic environment. 

Fully Featured 

I-Jn.Com 4.4. I is a powerful convergent billing solution that delivers strong productivity 
took enabling Motion Telecom to meet customer demands. The €allowing table provides 
a briefs- of some key features. 

Product Offerings Highly flexible rate, surcharge and discount structures 
aUow users to quickly create and introduce products that 
meet customer needs on an individual basis. 

Call Rating Call detail records are rated in one efficient step, with my 
irregular calls brought to attention in exception reporting. 
UniCom 4.4.1 enables an event based rating structure that 
relates to a true multi-service architecture. 

Call Categories Call categories enable an event driven rating architecture 
that provides unlimited scenarios for any rating sequence. 
Any event related to a specific service can be rated in 
infiite ways. . .  

Billing & Accounts Receivable Multi-service convergent billing allows communication 
providers to offer multiple Invoice formats and payment 
method options to customers. Eficient entry, reporting of 
customer payments and other account transactions 
provide an instant and accurate integrated accounts 
receivable Eunction. 



Taxation 

Discounting 

Application & Customer Care 

Collections ~. 
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Mergew' ind Acquisitions 

Flexi blity 

Information systems should support 

Direct interfaces to multiple industry standard taxation 
systems 

Multiple volume discounting features allow users to 
attract a growing number of new customers, reward high 
volume users and retain loyal customers. 

Intuitive application entry and tracking from sign up to 
activation 
Ensure that subscribers quickly become customers. 
UniCom 4.4.1's single point of entry feature expedites d e  
process, as all idomation entered in one module is 
accessible f?om a11 other modules. 

Extensive tracking and documentation of overdue 
accounts provides' timely management -information to 
addr&s'issues quickly to minimize bad debt exposure. 

Extemiy e processes, tools and functionality &&e. 
efficient migration of external data into the'unicom. ' I  
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business operations - not restrict them, as  service 
providers innovate and pro-act to improve their company's competitive position. Motion 
Telecom's unlimited flexibility makes it easy to make business-critical decisions 
knowing that today's information system will also be tomorrow's solution. 

Open Systems Architecture 

An important feature with UniCom 4.4.1 (versus most competitors) is that this system 
does not merely work with these third party products; in many cases the third party 
vendors have created a special custom interface to the system to maximize system 
firnctionality and processes. The UniCom 4.4.1 product capitalizes on the expertise of 
many other software companies by making it easy for them to interconnect with. 



Billing System Policies and Procedures 

Motion Telecom currently invoices thousands of accounts on a monthly basis. This 
includes wholesale and end user customers. For ow wholesale accounts we insure that 
their CDRs are received in a timely manner in order that they may invoice their 
customers. Accounts with larger volume CDRs receive an invoice with totals and 
summaries. Their actual call detail records are sent on floppy diskette or cd-rom If a 
customer requests we will email those CDRs to them in order for them to receive them in 
a timelier manner. We currently run 13 billing cycles throughout the month. Invoices 
can reflect numerous summaries according to the customer’s requirements. All invoicing 
and call detai1 are archived and backed up on tape and can be recreated when necessary. 

BilIing Outsource Capabilities 

Vendor capable of handling volume of invoicing projected. 
Vendor now receives data files in third party print program containing call detail, 
recurring fees, taxes, credits, adjustments to be reflected on the invoice. 
Invoices are printed and mailed within 3 business days. 
Vendor has the ability to perform custom work such as billing inserts and 
marketing messages. 
UPC bar code imaging for an accurate scan during the remittance process. 
Envelopes meer postal and remittance processing cenler specifications. 
Provide an experienced support team to ensure successfizl implementation and 
ongoing support. 

Overview of on-line invoicing capabilities 

Vendor capable of handling volume of invoicing projected. 
Vendor now receives Univance’s data files containing call detail, recurring fees, 
and taxes. 
Invoices are generated and available for viewing by customers within two 
business days. 
E-mail transmission is sent to each online invoicing customer stating invoice is 
ready to be viewed. 
A variety of summaries are available to the online customer. 
Payment due on the account can be made on this site. 
Online service includes the option o f  producing a printed version of the invoice if 
the customer chooses this availability. 
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ATTACHMENT G 

Fraud Detection 

Motion Telecom works constantly with our underlying carriers to ensure the protection of 
our customers against fraud and slamming. With a continuously updated database of 

known international fiaudulent areas, working alongside the carrier we have the ability to 
monitor for unusual activities and pattems. In the event that we are confkonted with 

suspicious activity, calls are then immediately blocked so they will not be completed. A 
manager on stafTwho is available on-call 24 hours a day/ 7-days a week will then make 

immediate contact with the customer to correct the problem 



ATTACHMENT H 

Customer Care 

The Motion Telecom Customer Care Department is provided to offer our valued 
customers and wholesalers the exceptional service and support that they deserve. We 
pride ourselves on our ability to grow with the demands of our customer base and the 
industry. Continually striving to resolve any and all disputes, trouble and maintenance 
tickets, account adjustments and questions within the first call. As our company is 
growing at an astounding rate we are reviewing altemative ways to accomplish these 
goals. In an effort to maintain the current level of service that our customer’s and 
wholesaler’s are dependant upon, we are willing to assess our needs in outsourcing this 
hnction and have been ia discussions with various outsource agencies. The following are 
just some of the ways we currently support and service our Customers and Wholesalers. 

Customer Care personnel available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. 
Fully staffed inbound and outbound Customer Care and Provisioning teams. 
Fully staffed 800 RESPORG Department 
In house TPV and provisioning firlfillment. 
One-call resolution rate of 95%. 
Abandonment Rate below 2% 
Bilingual personnel 
Integrated infiirmation system availability for all personnel with direct access to 
customer account information. 
Continuous customer service, problem solving and industry training. 
Collaboration with all internal departments. 
Direct contacts available with underlying carriers and their systems. 
Call benchmark metrics continually reviewed to ensure proper staflkg 
allocations. 
Daily Quality Assurance monitoring. 

o Technical Knowledge o Mirroring the customer 
o Accuracy o Call Control Factors 
o VoiceTone o Handling of challenging 
o Enthusiasm customers 
o Courtesy o Escalations 
o Enunciation o EndResult 



ATTACHMENT P 

Provisioning Systems 

System Overview 

Motion Telecom’s online Order Entry system (BOSS) is an efficient way to send orders to Motion 
without manual/ paper entry. Simply enter the new data into the appropriate form on the web page, and 
they are automatically processed and provisioned though the carrier. BOSS was created in-house, and is 
updated regularly, to fit the changing needs of its users. On-line forms, reports and various other items can 
be changed in a timely manner, as in-house programmers are always available. 

BOSS is user friendly. The employee logs in through our internet site to provision new long distance 
orders or make changes to existing accounts. The user is responsible for entering the customer 
information, and submitting the order. At this point, the customer will go through credit check, a 
Customer Care representative will v e r e  the order, and upon completion, the order will automatically 
provision to the carrier. 

Customer orders provision within the hour from Motion Telecom, and provision at the respective carrier 
within 2-24 hours time. Customer Service is then responsible for working error reports, or any other 
issues which may arise from the carrier. In the event of provisioning errors or verification requests (LOA, 
TPV) Customer Care representatives fiom Motion Telecom will contact the customer 

System Highlights 

Scalability- BOSS was created in-house; any and all changes are done with ease and flexibility to 
the users. BOSS was created for strong program flexibility and modular design. 
Account management via intemet- All agents can access, add, update and research their accounts 
on-line 24x7. 
Rapid integration of new products 
Superior revenue reporting 
Online commission reporting 
Internet sales and kiosk management 
Reliable order tracking and reporting 
Provides grand totals, revenue and customer Somat ion  at a glance. 
Secure log-in, password verification, user authenticatiodpermission levels 

Confidential Page 8 7/1/2003 



E x h i b i t  2 3  

SUMMARY BALANCE SHEET 
3/31 12003 

Assets 
Equipment 
Addl Equipment 
Cust Base 
Accounts Receiva bl e 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Due to AW 

Capital 
1 00,000 authorized 

50,000 issued 
Retained Earnings 

Total Lab /Cap 

Assets 
MCI Position 
CPDl Call Control Hardware buyout 
Data General Sys Billing Sys 
Phone Sys 
Phone Sys 
Unsecured Creditors 
Rent April 
US Escrow Secured Financing 

Account Receivable 

Accounts Payable 
MC1 
Xtension 

185,112 
25,000 

2,530,061 
1,358,079 
4,098,252 

625,000 
2,690,173 

50,000 
733,079 

4,098,252 

800,000 
75,000 
78,000 
8,612 
23,500 

3O0,OOO 
19,439 

I ,410,622 
2,715,173 

1,358,080 

550,000 
75,000 
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ACcQllntants and Management Consultants 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Board of Directors 
-4dvantage Advisory Scwices, Inc. and Subsidiarry 

We have audrted the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Advantage Advisoiy Service, Inc. 
and subsidiary as of December 31, 2002, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, 
stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the year then ended. These consolidated hancial 
statements are the responsibiliv o f  the Company's management. Ow responsibility is  to express an 
opinion on the consolidated fmanud statements based on our audit. The consolidated financial 
statements of Advantage Advisory Service, Inc, and subsidiary as of and for t h e  year ended 
Deccmber 31, 2001, were audited by other auditors whose report dated Februal-22, 2002, 
expressed an unqualified opinion on h o s e  statements. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with audrting standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether t h e  hmcial statements are free of material misstatement. A n  audit 
includes examining, on a lest basis, evidence supporring the m o u a ~ s  and ibsciosures in &e 
consolidated fLnanUal statements. An audit also includes assessing the  accounting principles used 
and sipticant estimates made by management, BS well as rdua+&g t h e  m e r d  fi"d statement 
presentation. We believe out: audit provides a reasonable basis for om- opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated bancial  statements referred to above present fairly, in all materid 
respects, die consolidated financial position of Advantage Advisory Service, Inc. and subsidiary as of 
December 31,2002, and t h e  consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the year 
then ended, in conformity with accomting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Denver, Colorado 
Februaly 28,2003 

1600 Broadway, Suile I800 
Denver, CO 80202 
Td: 303 861-5555 
Fax: 303 839-571 1 Audll 
Fax: 303 839-5701 Tax 

Grant Thornton LLP 
US Mombnr af Gmnf Thamlon 
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Advantage Advisoq Service, Inc. and Subsiciiq 
d.b.a. Advantage Wireless 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

December 31,2002 and 2002 

2002 2001 
ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable - trade, net of allowance 

Accounts receivable I other 
Invent oly 
Income taxes receivable 
Note receivable 
Deferred income taxes 
Other current assets 

of $15,000 and $50,000, respecdvely 

Total current assets 

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depredation 

Shareholder receivable 
Advances to shareholder 
Note receivable 

s f  $633,064 s - d  $526,363, respectively 

Total assets 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued commissions payable 

Dividends payable 
Deferred income taxes 
Current portion of long-term debt 

Other accrued liabilities . -  

Total current liabilities 

Long-term debt, net of current poLtioil 

2,931,487 4,474,861 
148,106 757,038 

3,404,673 1,663,379 
252,179 - 
235,594 
156,367 - 
456,806 397,484 

3 4,063,866 12,608,788 

799,462 603,935 
136,000 - 

- 1,375,000 
- 326,544 

$ 14,999,328 f 14,914,267 

$ 697,127 96 1,359,491 
1,512,834 2,614,413 

353,633 147,670 
- 208,988 
- 42,000 

1,890,000 2,195,809 

4,453,594 6,56 8,37 2 

5,435,000 7,228,953 

37,000 37,000 

Sto cliholders' equity: 
Common stock, no par value: 

Class A - 50,000,000 shares authorized; 24,560,000 shares 
issued m d  outstanding in 2002 and 2001 

Class B Super - 50,000,000 shares autliorizcd; 8,662,500 shares 
issued and ou t s t anbg  in 2002 and 2001 ($.IO per- share am" 
dividend, aggregate liquidation preference of $1 0,500,000) - 

Unearned ESOP shares (7,451,33 8) (9,424,762) 
Retained earnings 11,975,132 1 O,504,705 

I 

Total stockholders' equity 
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity 

4,560,734 -1,116,943 
$ 14,999,328 $I 14,414,267 

T h e  accompanying notes are an iiitegral part of these consolidated fmanud statements. 
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Advantage Advisory Service, Inc. and Subsidiary 
d. b.a. Advantage Wkeles s 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS 

Years ended December 31, 

Revenue 
Acfivation revenue 
Equipment sales 
Advertising and other revenue 

Total revenue 

Operating expenses 
Comnission expense 
Cost of equipment sales 
Other operating costs 
Selling, general, and administrative 
Salaries and benefits 
Legal and professional 
Shar ehnlder romp msatinn 
Depreciation 
EsoP con+;tlbutlon 

Total operating expenses 

Net earnings from operations 

Other income (expense) 
Intefest income 
Interest expense 

Total other income (expense), net 

Earnings before provision for incoine taxes 

Provision for hcome taxes 

Net earnings 

2002 2001 

$ 20,422,650 $ 29,746,701 
29,479,790 22,639,365 
2,749,004 4,8 8 3,34 9 

52,G 5 1,444 57,269,415 

15,534,756 21,331,234 
26,691,596 20,734,094 

624,946 3,16 1,493 
1,290,771 1,192,695 
1,956,363 2,326,155 

8 56,645 1,093,244 

296,381 21 1,624 
1,u I J , L J O  

4.9,344,728 52,012,Y 08 

3,306,71 6 5,25 6,5 07 

37?,8?4 587,133 

4 n 7 r  n i n  A - * n  a-0 

I, I 13.3 / U 

91,130 156,905 
(350,438) 

(259,308) 156,905 

3,047,4 08 5,413,412 

1,291,754 2,015,000 

!jb 1,755,654. 3,398,412 

The accoinpanying notes arc an iiitegr-a1 part of these consolidated financial statements. 
G 



hdvmuge Advisory Service, Inc. and Subsi&qr 
d.b.a. Advantage Wueless 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCIEHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Years ended December 31,2002 and 2001 

T o d  

Shares Amount Shares Amount shares earnings equity 

Common stock Unearned 
Series A Series B ESOP Retained stockholders' 

Balance at Januarg 1,2001 24,560,000 $J 37,000 5,662,500 $ - $ - 7,106,2513 $ 7,143,293 

- ' (10,500,000) - (1 0,500,000) Purchase of ESOP shares ESOP shares docated 1,075,238 1,075,238 
Net earnings 3,3 9 E ,412 3,3 98,4 1 2 

Bdance at December 31,2001 24,5 60,000 37,000 6,662,500 (9,424,762) 10,504,705 1,116,943 

1,973,364 (206,468) 1,760,896 ESOF shares docated 

Net earnings 1,755,654 1,755,654 

Balance at December 31,2002 24,560,000 p $  37,000 8,662,500 $ - $ (7,451,395) $ 11,975,132 $ 4,560,734 

Dividends on docated ESOP shates P Y 7 5 9 )  08,759) 

The nccompanyjng notes nre an h t e g d  part of these consolidated fimmcjd stntemtnts. 
7 
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Advantage Advisory Service, Inc. and Subsidiary 
d. b. a. Advantage Wirdes s 

CONSODATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Years ended December 31, 

2002 2001 
Cash flows from operating activities: 

Net earrings 
Adjustments to reconcile earnings to net cash 

provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 
Deferred income taxes 
ESOP shares allocated 
Dividends on allocated ESOP shares 
Loss on disposal of assets 
Changes in operatling assets and liabilities 

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable - trade 
Decrease in accounts receivable - other 
Increase in inventory 
Increase irL Licoinc t z ~ e s  receivable 
Increase in other current assets 
Decrease (increase> in note receivable 
Decrease in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued commissions payxble 
hcrea 3.e (decrease) in dividends payable 
Increase (decrease) in other accrued liabilities 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Advances to sharreholder, net 
Purchases of equipment 

Net cash provided by (used in) investbig activities 

Cash flows from fuiancing activities 
Principal payments on long term debt 

Net cash used in. financing activities 

Increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

Supplemental cash flow informxlion 
Cash p i d  for interest 
Cash paid foe taxes 

!/$ 1,755,654 3,398,412 

236,381 21 2,624 
(1 98,967) 9,87 6 

1,766,836 - 
(78,759) - 

- 2,859 

1,543,374 (8 9 3,8 G G) 
608,932 699,903 

[ 1,741,284) (6 0 7,042) 
(252,179) 

(6 1,322) (1 71,05 9) 
90,950 (1 73,215) 

(662,364) (9 5 8,522) 
(1,IO 1 3 7  9) 1,485,529 

(20 3 ~ 9 8 8) 208,388 
205,963 (4EQ.3 74j 

1,962,698 2,732,513 

1,239,000 (125,000) 
(491,908) (436,232) 

747,092 (561,232) 

(1,549,762) 

11,549,762) 

1,160,028 2,171,281 

5,316,026 3,144,715 

41 6,476,054- $ 5,316,026 

4t; - 350,438 f - - 

1,679,792 1,707,364 

Supplemental hsclosure of noncash hivesting and fmancing activities: 
Purchase of unearned ESOP shares with proceeds from note pzyallc Ifi - 11 10,500,000 

The ;Iccompanying notes m e  an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
8 



Advantage Advisory Service, Inc. and Subsidiary 
d. b.a. Advantage Wireless 


NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


December 31, 2002 and 2001 


NOTE A -BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. Basi! ofPresentation 

Advantage Advisory Service, Inc.. (AAS) is a distributor of wireless services, phones, and 
phone accessories. Advantage Wireless represents the consolidated operations of Advantage 
Wireless, Inc. (AWl) and Advantage Advisory Services (AAS) (collectively the Company). 
During 2001, AAS purchased all the outstanding shares of A WI from a related party and 
accordingly, was a combination of entities under common control and has been accounted 
for in a manner similar to a pooling of interests. All significant intercompany accounts and 
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The Company sells products and 
services through subdealers and licensees. .AI; of December 31, 2002, the Company had 
approximately 700 sub dealers and licensees representing greater than 1,100 retail locations in 
certain target cities, in approximately 22 states. . 

2. &venue &cognition 

The Company has contracted with various mobile phone operators for a specific 
commission to be earned by. the Company for each subscription and activation to their 
respective mobile phone service. These commissions are paid to the Company by the 
wireless service providers. Activation revenues are recorded in the period which phone 
activations occur, less deferrals for deactivations, which have historically been insignificant. 
The Company recognizes revenue from phone equipment sales as phones are sold to 
subdealers and licensees. The Company also recognizes advertising revenue from· carriers 
where proof of expenditure is not required. Amounts received as a direct reimbursement for 
specific advertising is included in selling, general, and administrative expenses. 

3. Cash and Cash Equivalent! 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and highly liquid investments such as money 
market funds with maturities of less than three months at date of purchase. 

9 




Advantage Advisory Service, Inc. and Subsidiary 
d.b.a. Advantage Wireless 

NOTES TO CONSOIJDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2002 and 2001 

NOTE A - BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

4. PropertY and Equipment 

Property and equipment is recorded at cost Costs which increase the life of an asset are 
capitalized and depreciated over the estimated remaining useful life of the asset. 
Depreciation of office equipment, furniture, fixtures, and company vehicles is calculated 
using the straight-line method over . the estimated useful lives of the respective assets. 
Depreciation of leasehold improvements is calculated using the straight-line method over the 
estimated useful lives of the respective assets or over the lease term, whichever is shorter. 
Repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incw:red. The depreciable lives of 
property and equipment are as follows : . 

Depreciable lives 

Office equipment, fUrniture, and fixtures 3-5 years 

Leasehold improvements 3-5 years 

Company vehicles 4 years 


5. Inventory 

Inventory consists of wireless telephones which are carried at the lower of cost or market 
Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out method for all inventories. The Company 
receives price protection from its suppliers, but establishes reserves for damage and loss, 
which have historically been insignificant. 

6. Inr:ome Taxes 

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between 
the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective 
tax bases and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities 
are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in 
which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on 
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recogcized in income in the 
period that includes that enactment date. A valuation allowance is recorded against deferred 
.	tax assets if it is more likel)' than nqt that. allot:.a pqrti<:>nQf th.edefert:c:dtaxas~c:;ts.wiU!10t 
be realized. 

10 

----------_....._-_.. 



Advantage Advisory Service, Inc. and Subsidiary 
d.b.a. Advantage Wireless 

NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCIAL STA1EMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2002 .and 2001 

N01E A - BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

7.. Use qfEstimates 

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reported period. These estimates are 
based upon management's best findings, after considering past and current events and 
assumptions about future events. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

8. Reclassifications 

Certain items included in the 2001 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to 
conform to the current year presentation. 

9. Emplf!Yce Stock Ownership Plan 

The Company accounts for its Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOp) in accordance with 
AICPA SOP 93-6, Employer's AccountingforEmplf!Yee Stock Owner.rhip Plan!. 

NOTE B - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, consisted of the following: 

2002 2001 

Office equipment, furniture, and fixtures 
Leasehold improvements 
Company vehicles 

Less accumulated depreciation 

$ 744,398 
596,017 

92.111 
1,432,526 

(633.064) 

$ 833,199 
204,988 

92.111 
1,130,29B 
(526,363.) 

$ 799462 $ 603935 

11 




-4dvantage -4dvkoqf Seivice, Inc. and Subsidiaq 
d. b .a. Advantage Wireles s 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FI”CIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2002 and 2001 

NOTE C - LONG TERM DEBT 

On January 29, 2002, the Company signed a $9,450,000 note payable with a bank, whch bears 
interest at the prime rate (4.25% as of December 31, 2002). The note payable is due in monthly 
principal installments of $157,500 plus accrued interest, and matures on February 1, 2007. The 
note payable is secwed by sub~tantially all of the assets of the  Company. See note J. 

Future inaturities of the note payable are as follows: 

Year ending December 31, 

2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 

$1,890,000 
1,890,000 

1,890,000 
315.000 

1,890,000 

!K!smEQ 

NOTE I) - SFWI-IOLDER RECEIVAJ3LES 

The Company has made payments on behalf of the Company’s majority shareholder for life 
insurance pseiscuns. The entire m o u n t  of payments made by the Company are recorded as a 
receivable, as die amount will be repaid from t h e  death benefits received by the shareholder 
under die insurance policy. Shareholder xeceivable totaled $136,000 and 3-0- as of 
December 32,2002 and 2001, respectively. 

NOTE E - SIL4REHOLDER ADVANCES AND COMPENSATION 

The Company, hoin time to t ime ,  has inade advances to its chief executive officer and majority 
shareholder. The shareholder advances are subject to a note agreement and do not bear interest. 

Shareholder advances totaliled $-0- and $1,375,000 as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, 
respectively (see note J). 

Sliardiolder coinpeimuon expense was coinpiked of cash compensation of $379,894 and 
$867,131 in 2002 and 2001, respectively. 

12 



Advantage Advisory Service, h c .  and Subsidiary 
d.b.a. Advantage Wireless 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2002 and 2001 

NOTE F - INCOME TAXES 

Income tas expense attributable to income from operations consists ofi 

Current Deferred Total 
Yeas ended December 31,2001 

U.S. Federal 1,749,000 $ 9,000 $ 1,758,000 
State md  local 256.000 1.000 257: 000 

$am 96m KLLuLQQ 
Year ended December 31, 2002 

U.S. Fcderd 
State and local 

3 1,333,131 .$(??3,28@) $ 1,153,851 

36- 3- $- 

13 1.903 157.590 (25. G 8 7) 

2002 2001 

Computed "expected" tm expense 
Increase (reduction} in income tax 

resulting from: 
State and local incoine taxes, net of 

federal income tax benefit 
ESOP v d u a ~ o n  
Meds and e n t e r t a h m "  expenses 
Change in estimate of 

Other, net 
acclruds from prbr year 

9t; 1,036,119 1,841,000 

87,056 
(9 GI 97 7) 

6,918 

258,638 

91; J L 2 2 L u  

170,OOQ 
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Advantage AdvisoT Seraice, Inc. and Subsidiary 
d. b .a. Advantage Wireless 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FI”CLAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2002 and 2002 

NOTE F -INCOME TKXEIS (CONTINUED) 

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to sipficant portions of the deferred tax 
assets and liabfities as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 are presented below. A valuation 
allowance against die Comp~y‘s  deferred tax assets is not deemed necessaq as of December 31, 
2002. 

AUowance for doubtfid accounts 
Inventory reserve 

ESOP contributions 
Other 
Deferred tax liabilities - adjustment for 

rlifff=t-p1yps r2sn v:. arrr1d mPt.hI& 
of accounting 

Net deferred tax asset (liability) 

2002 2001 

$ 5,550 f 13,000 
3,700 6,000 

156,733 9,000 
612 . 9,000 

(9.628) (8 5.00 0) 

$ s m  96 -&LLQQQ) 

NOTE G - EQUITY 

In 2001, the Company mended i t s  al-ticles of incorporation to increase the authorized shares of 
M S .  In addition, a stock split was effected wherein each share of common stock was 
exchanged for 245 shares of Class A Common Stock and 84 shares of Class B Super Coininon 
Stock. The Class B shares will automatically convert iiito shares of Class A Common Stock at 
such time as the Employees Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP) debt has been paid in full. The 
Class B shares are convertible into Class A shares on a one for one basis (the conversion rate), 
subject to periodic adjusment as provided for i i ~  the Company’s articles of incorporation. Both 
classes of coininon stock vote BS one group, and Class B shareholders are entitled to annual 
dividends of 4T;O.lO per share, payable when and if declared. The dividends s h d  accumulate for a 
period of five years and will adjust t h e  conversion rate to the extent not p i d .  The Class B 
slzal-es hnve a liquidation prefefence of t h e  greater of die accrued but ~mpaid cllvidends plus 
$1.25, or h e  amount that would Le shared mutualljr in a Liquidation with class A shaxeholders. 
All share and per share informa.tion included in the accompanying consolidated financial 
statements and notes thereto has been restated to reflect the stock split, 

14 



Advantage Advisory Service, Inc. and Subsidiary 
d.b.2. Advantage Wireless 

NOTES TO CONSOUDATED FINWCIA-L STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2002 and 2001 

NOTE H - COMI\/ITTMENTS 

The Company leases certain equipment and occupies €acilities rented mder  noncancelable 
operating leases expiring though 2007. Future minjmum rental commitments under these 
leases are as follows: 

Year ending December 31, 

2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 

$ 769,579 
574,96G 
525,239 
332,789 
21.667 

Rental expense under noncancelable operating leases was $647,102 and $259,853 for the years 
ended December 31,2002 and 2001, respectively. 

NOTE I - BUSINESS AND CREDIT CONCENTRATIONS 

The Compmy maintxiiis four primary indti-yea commission-lased contracts. These contracts 
ax with AT&T Wireless Services, LEAP Wireless, Alamosa PCS, and Verizon (collectively 
referred to hereafter as the service providers). The Company also has multi-year contracts with 
other master dealers provihg a r r ” e  sharing arrangement from service activations generated 
from Voicestream on h e  Company’s distribution network. All of t he  Company’s revenues are 
generated under these contracts and from phone equipment sdes. 

The Company’s distribution network is comprised of subdealers, licensees, and t h e  Company’s 
direct sales f u l f h e n t  program. The Company pays a fee to sulclealers and Licensees based 
upon specific rates per activatioll under separately negotiated contracts. These fees are  included 
in commission expense in t h e  accompanykg consolidated financial statements. 
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Advantage Advisory Seivice, Inc. and Subsidiary 
d. b .a. Advantage Wireless 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2002 and 2001 

NOTE I - BUSINESS M D  CREDIT CONCENTRATIONS (CONTINUED) 

The Company purchases all phones and accessories for resale primarily from the service 
providers. The Company has entered into price protection agreements with their suppliers 
which provides protection to the Company with respect to changes in technology m d  market 
declines. The Company &stribUtes this equipment to t h e  subdealers and licensees. 

Revenue earned from si@cant customers is as follows: 

Year ended December 31 
2002 2001 

Customer A 
Customer B 
Customer C 
c?l_ctemet’ _n 
Customer E 
Customer F 

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, receivables from these customers represented 75% and 7&%, 
respectively, of trade accounts receivable. 

NOTE J - EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP r m  
Duxing 2001, t h e  C o m p l y  estalhshed a leveraged ESOP for substantially d of its employees in 
t h e  ainouiit of $10,500,000. The amount was refinanced in January 2002 through a psoinissoiy 
note arrangement with a bank in the amount of $9,450,000 (see note C). Proceeds of the  note 
were used to purchase 8,662,500 shares of the Company’s Series B Super Coivrtnoii Stock, which 
are reflected as uiieaviied ESOP contributions in die accompanying consolidated statements of 
stockholders’ equity. The shares purchased are pledged as securiq under t h e  note. 
Contributions t o  t h e  plan are made h t h e  form of clividends on die unallocaterl shares m d  
additional contributions as allowed by ERISA and are at the discretion of die Company. The 
Company recognized $1,713,376 and $1,075,238 as‘ compeiisation costs during 2002 mcl 2001, 
respectively, resulting from contributions to the plan at the current fair value of t h e  shares. 
Dividends paid on allocated shares totaled $78,759 and $-0- during the years ended 
December 31,2002 and 2001, respectively, In conjunction with the refinancing in January 2002, 
the primary shareholders repaid %1,375,000 in advances that had been made as of December 31, 
2001 (seeiioteE). 

. _ _  . --. - . __ _ _  - -  
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Advantage Advisory Service? Inc. and Subsidiary 
d. b .a. Advantage Wireless 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FLNANCLAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31,2002 and 2001 

NOTE J - EMPLOYEE STOCK OWFJERSHIP rjxN (CONTINUED) 

The following is a summa37 of ESOP shares as of December 31,2002 and 2001: 

Allocated shares 
Sliares released for allocation 
Unreleased shares 

Total ESOP shares 

2002 2001 

787,586 
1,651,737 787,586 
6.223.177 7.874.914 

The fair value of meleased shares as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 was $5,974,250 and 
$9,528,646, respectively. 

The Coimpany has a 401(lr) Plan covering d ehgible employees. EIigible employees are current 
employees of the Company who have attained age 21 and completed s i x  months of service. The 
Compruqr made matching contributions of 50% of employee's contributions, up to $5,000 until 
March 15,2002, at which thne die Company disconthud their. matching policy. Einployees can 
contribute up to $11,000 fox t h e  year ended December 31, 2002. The Company's 401(k) 
matching contributions totaled $1 7,565 and $39,702 for t h e  years ended December 31,2002 and 
2001, respectively, 

NOTE L - SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

On June 1, 2001, the Company lent Wireless Depot $375,000 to pmchase certain assets in t h e  
Phone Connection b~lllhuptcy. The note required monthly payments of $12,455 from July 1, 
2001 to May 1, 2002, with a filial payment of $277,050 due on June 1, 2002. During 2002, 
Wireless Depot defaulted on dieh obligation. The outstanding balance of this note receivable as 
of December 31,2002 and 2001 was $235,594 and $326,54-4, respectively, 

On March 18, 2002, d i e  CompanSr fded a Verified Complaint far Emergency and Prchninailr 
Injunctive Relief, and for Damages and Permment Injunctive Relief in Larimer County District 
Court against: Wireless Depot a n d  its owners, Corporate Plus, Inc., Phones Plus, Inc., Wireless 
Choices, Inc. and their owners. The Company claimed that the funclrng agreemelit mentioned 
above was breached, dong with breach of various other contracts. 
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Advanrage Advisory Senice, Inc. and Subsidiary 
d. ha.  Advantage Wireless 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

December 31, 2002 and 2001 

NOTE L - SUBSEQUENT EVENT (CONTINUED) 

On May31, 2002, a hearing was held afier which the Court entered an Order directing the 
parties t o  submit all of their disputes to bindmg arbitration. Thereafter, all parties entered into a 
written Arbitration Agreement, agreeing to submit their disputes to binding arbitration. 

On January 1, 2003, the Arbitrator entered a written award, and thereafm, on Januq7 24,2003, 
the arbitrator entered a modified award to include attorney fees and costs. The final award of 
January 24,2003, awarded d ie  Company $2,058,047 from t h e  above mentioned entiries and their 
owners, and imposed a constructive trust and a charging order on certain assets of Vjireless 
Depot. This award is not reported as an asset OX gaia of die Company as of and for t h e  year 
ended December 32,2002. 

. . . .. . . . _. . . . -... . . . . . .__. . - . . - . . . . 
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Exhibit 2 4  

On April 4,2003, Motion Telecom, Inc. (Motion) acquired substantially of the assets of Univance 
Telecommunications, Inc. (Univance) in a Section 3630) Bankruptcy sale. Motion Telecom, Inc. entered into a 
Management Ageanent With Univance, which provides that Motion is the manager of Univance’s business until 
receiving the necessary regulatory approvals. Motion shall transfer the customers in Florida and other states in 
accordance with the applicable laws and regulations. 

The total gross revenue’ for Florida in 2002 for Univance was approximately $990,000, which is Motion Telecom 
hc.’s projected total revenue for Florida in 2003. 

Motion Telecom’s Three-year revenue projection 
$990,000 2004 
$990,000 2005 
$990,000 2006 

All records will be maintained at the Corporate Headquarters in Englewood, CO. 

Accounting Contact: 
Mark Gritz, President 
Miles Heritage Controller 
7 1 0 1 South Fulton Street 
Englewood, CO 801 12 

303-784-5301 Fax 
303-784-53 00 

Total Revenue is rounded to the nearest 1,000. 

7101 South Futton Street, Suite 200 
Englewood, CO 801 12 

www.motiontelecom.com 
303 -784- 5300 


